



## **Brief Summary of Board Meeting: May 2021**

**6th May 2021, via Zoom**

1. There was a discussion about the propose European Super League and the response of other fans' groups
2. There was a discussion about the needs for a new Trust secretary, for which Bob Whetton volunteered. Bob was made aware of the advice and guidance available from the FSA.
3. We agreed a strategy session should be arranged before the new season and agreed to do this face to face.
4. We talked about the board member training session offered by the FSA. Three board members plan to attend.
5. There was an update on the My City My Shirt campaign, and how it could gain publicity in local media.
6. There was a discussion about how we can support the local community in the wake of the pandemic and how we could partner with the Community Trust and NFFC.
7. There was a discussion about the potential of Forest paying the real living wage and we agreed to raise the matter with the club for comment.
8. We have submitted our Disability report to the club and are keen to meet the club to discuss further.
9. We took part in a training video for other Trusts to promote mental health initiatives, following our training session and videos.